
RFQ Addendum A 

Date of Addendum: February 10, 2023 
  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify 
issues raised about the RFQ: 
 

1. QUESTION: On page 3, Section 2.02, does the provider's office have to be in 
Cameron County? 
 
ANSWER: As written, section 2.02 requires that the provider’s office be in 
Cameron County. However, this addendum modifies section 2.02 to allow 
submissions from a provider whose office is in Cameron County or outside of 
Cameron County but within 30 miles of TORV Town Hall. 
 

2. QUESTION: On page 4, Section 3.02, does the electronic copy need to be 
submitted by USB, or can it be submitted via email?  
 
ANSWER:  The electronic copy should be delivered on a USB.  
 

3. QUESTION: On Page 6, Section 4.01, what exactly does this mean? 
 

ANSWER:  Section 4.01 prohibits the submission of advertisements, marketing 
brochures, copies of websites, or other promotional material in response to the 
RFQ, except as such material may answer specific portions of the RFQ. 
 

4. QUESTION: On page 7, Section 4.03, how many references? No more than five? 
 
ANSWER:  Section 4.03C says between 3 and 5 references. 
 

5. QUESTION: On page 9, #4. What is the Charter number?  
 
ANSWER:  The Charter number is the number assigned to a corporation of LLC by 
the Secretary of State when the entity is formed. 

 


